DATE: AUGUST 18, 2020

TO: POLICE CHIEF SELECTION COMMITTEE
FROM: HUMAN RESOURCES

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020
Time: 7:45 AM to 5:15 PM
Location: City Commission Chambers

AGENDA

Welcome — Mayor Mahoney (7:45 AM)
Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting on August 5 & 6, 2020 — Mayor Mahoney
Assessment Day Overview and Instructions — Human Resources
Candidate Welcome & Introductions of Committee Members — Mayor Mahoney (8:15 AM)
Opening Discussion — All Candidates
Presentation & Interview — David Zibolski (9:30 AM)
Presentation & Interview — Stacy Kelly (11:00 AM)
Committee Lunch (12:15 PM)
Presentation & Interview — John Franklin (12:45 PM)
. Mock News Conferences — All Candidates (2:30 PM)
. Candidate Discussion — All Candidates (3:30 PM)
. Committee Review of Candidates (4:30 PM)
. Adjournment
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The Fargo City Commissioners have been invited so a quorum may be present.

People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact
Human Resources at 241.1321 or TDD at 241.8258. Please contact us at least three business days in advance
of public meetings to give our staff adequate time to make arrangements.



